From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N. JIIINNENGEGE ¢
Subject: FW: Body-Worn Camera

Date: October 17, 2022 at 11:56 AM
To: Lopez, Mark A.

From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N._

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 7:20 AM

To: Williams, Dara_
Subject: Re: Body-Worn Camera

Good Morning... Correct

Get Outlook for iOS

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 1:06:13 AM

To: Chadwick, Geoffrey N._

Subject: RE: Body-Worn Camera

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

Geoff,

For the 766 deputies who have been trained on Evidence.com, | assume that they were not
assigned a camera because they are not assigned to a patrol assignment. Is that correct?
Dara

From: Chadwick, Geoffrey N.
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Williams, Dara
Cc: OIG/COC Requests

; Vasudevan, Kriththika
; Moore, Rodney K.
; Pogodayev, Dennis
; Mashiko, Kenji
Subject: RE: Body-Worn Camera
Good Afternoon Dara,

Hope all is well. The Department’s responses are below in RED.

; Marks, Chris E.
; Chau, Veronica

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Geoff

Lieutenant Geoffrey Chadwick

Homicide Bureau - Body Worn Camera Unit
12440 Imperial Highway
Norwalk, CA 90650

Office:

Mobile:

X - Los Angeles County

e 7 Sheriff's Department




Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 12:25 PM
To: Chadwick, Geoffrey N.
Cc: OIG/COC Requests

; Moore, Rodney K.
; Vasudevan, Kriththika

Subject: Body-Worn Camera

This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, particularly with links and attachments

| would like to update our body-worn camera report to reflect the current
status of camera deployment. At your earliest convenience, can you please
provide me with the following information:

« The stations where cameras are fully deployed
o Body-Worn Cameras are currently deployed to the stations listed below.

Station Month Deployed
Century October 2020
Industry October 2020
Lakewood October 2020
Lancaster October 2020
West Hollywood October 2020
Compton November 2020
East Los Angeles November 2020
Crescenta Valley January 2021
Lomita January 2021
Malibu/Lost Hills January 2021
South Los Angeles January 2021

« The stations where some cameras have been deployed
o We are completely deployed at the stations noted above. We are not currently
partially deployed to any other station/bureau.
o The stations where no cameras have yet been deployed
o Please see the table below with the tentative deployment month/year. However,
this schedule is subject to change based on the infrastructure upgrades required at
the stations.

Station Month Deployed
Marina Del Rey March/April 2021
Altadena March/April 2021
Temple March/April 2021
Carson April 2021
Cerritos April 2021
Norwalk April 2021
Palmdale April 2021
Pico Rivera April 2021
San Dimas April 2021
Avalon May 2021
Canta (larita Mav 2021




i i e iy cves
Walnut May 2021
Transit Services Bureau June 2021
Metrolink June 2021
County Services Bureau July/August 2021
Parks Bureau July/August 2021

« The total number of cameras deployed
o Through March 1, 2021, the Department has deployed 1,614 BWC'’s to the current
stations.

« The total number of deputies trained on using body-worn cameras and

evidence.com
o We currently have 1,614 personnel trained in both the use of BWC and
Evidence.com.
o We have additionally trained 766 personnel specifically in the use of Evidence.com.

« Any information on infrastructure upgrade delays
o The current delay in training is primarily due to the fact the Department is waiting
for a vendor to install upgraded data circuits at the remaining stations. This issue is
compounded by the issue of the Department having currently maxed out the overall
bandwidth for the Sheriff’s Data Network. In order to bring the remaining stations
on-line, even after receiving the data upgrades at the stations, the Department
network capacity needs to be increased to handle the additional bandwidth. We
anticipate this upgrade to be completed on or around March 15th,
o The network infrastructure problems have delayed adding any additional stations
since the beginning of February 2021. However, we are striving to maintain our
scheduled deployment.

o Whether there have been any updates to any LASD policies to
incorporate body-worn camera policies (i.e. IT policies, Guidelines for
Discipline)

o General BWC and Service Audit policy updates have been submitted for review and
approval in December 2020. As of March 1, 2021 they are still in that process.

Please feel free to provide any additional information regarding the
deployment that you think would be important to incorporate into the

report and we are happy to consider including it.

o The Body-Worn Camera Unit (BWCU) has maintained an increased tempo to train
personnel and deploy BWC’s to the patrol stations. In November 2020, we added
both East Los Angeles and Compton stations two months earlier than originally
scheduled. This allowed us to deploy to the following four stations (South Los
Angeles, Lomita, Malibu/Lost Hills and Crescenta Valley) earlier than expected.

o During the surge of COVID-19 cases, the BWCU reduced training capacity by 50% to
continue moving the training forward while also maintaining safety for our
Department members and staff.

o The BWCU has hosted several conference calls with the stations the BWC’s have
been deployed to in order to gain feedback on what is and isn’t working with the
cameras. We have also participated in conference calls with ALADS, the deputy
sheriff’s union to address anv other cancerns



o The BWCU has received generally positive responses with the use of the cameras
and the associated mobile devices and use of Evidence.com

Best regards,

Dara

Dara Williams, Acting Chief Deputy

Los Angeles County Office of the Inspector General

312 S. Hill Street, 3rd Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90013
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents contains
confidential and legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.






